
From:

To: Complaintseib.orci
Subject: Complaints Form
Date: Wednesday 14 July 2010 18:16:14
Attachments:

Form field Value

Name

On behalf of People living in the apartments and houses located in the
neighbourhood of the new EIB/EIF building.

Address

Telephone

number

Email

Fax number

Subject Stop the terrible noise produced by the new EIB/EIF

building

What are the There is a terrible health-damaging noise produced by the
details of technical equipment of the new EIB building. This noise is
your so disturbing for all the people living in the apartments
complaint? and houses situated in the neghbourhood of the EIB

building that one can neither take a rest all over the day
nor sleep at night, including weekends. Moreover, it is
impossible to let the windows open in the apartments due
to the noise. The noise to which the people are exposed
apparently produces various kinds of discomfort leads to
serious cardio-vascular, hearing, mental and neurological
disorders.

What do you We expect you to take effective and efficient action to stop
expect to the production of the disturbing noise that may cause
achieve? serious health disorders in people living in the

neighbourhood of the new EIB/EIF building.

priorContact

With whom?



When

Treat as No

confidential?

URL : http://www.eib.org/infocentre/complaints-form.htm


